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Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 12:14 PM
To: 'Claims Dept of CTI'
Cc: Irene Tay; Alfred Toh; Admin A; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Subject: <Seek Mandate> Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBA 9577P  (OI : CTI - 

SNM18D05801C02/7) and SJJ 2749P  (TP : LKK REF - CC6/CTI18022587/Ueb3) on 
14/12/2018

Attachments: LKK Adjustment Report.pdf; LKK Inspection Report.pdf; LKK RESURVEY PHOTO.pdf; 
LKK RESURVEY PHOTO-AFTER PAINT.pdf; LKK SURVEY PHOTO.pdf; TP LOD.pdf

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Our Ref:        CC6/CTI18022587/Ueb3 
Your Ref:      SNM18D05801C02/7 
 
Dear Sir/madam, 
 
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING NOS. GBA 9577P (OI) AND SJJ 2749P (TP) ALONG HOLT ROAD ON 
14/12/2018 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Liability: Insured Driver collided with Third Party vehicle while changing lane as per TP video footage. 
Liability is down against our insured. 
 
Below link is Third Party accident video footage. 
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1hwO0S0NdlsZ9qIO0hsluqCISTKuuFmBx 
 
We had send letter to OI to notify TP claim and NCD issue. 
 
We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer "Fastech Auto Pte Ltd" at $8,092.00 (all-in). 
 
The summary is as follows: - 
 

  Amount Claimed Amount Revised 
1. Cost of Repair  $  19,956.10 $    7,490.00 ($7,000.00 + 7% gst)  
2. Loss of Use $        720.00 ($120.00 x 6 days) $        600.00 ($100.00 x 6 days) 
3. GIA search $            2.00 $            2.00 

Total $ 20,678.10 $    8,092.00 
 
**6 days recommendation for repair  
 
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal. 
 
For your approval please. 


